Greater Lansing Area Horseshoe Club Fall Business Meeting and Awards Banquet September 14, 2023

Meeting held at Buddies Grill in Holt, Michigan.

Meeting called to order at 7:36pm by President Randall Kamm. 14 Members attended to make a quorum.

SECRETARY REPORT – Becky Sullivan read the minutes from the 2022 Fall meeting. Becky had nothing further to report. Bill Schaner moved to accept the minutes as read. Seconded by Keith Schafer. Motion passed.

TREASURERS REPORT – Our current treasurer Paul Dewey Howard was not present at the Banquet due to an accident. President Randall Kamm gave a brief report on the current bank balances. Also reported that income and expenses showed that this year income exceeded expenses so we operated in the black. Bill Schaner moved to accept the Treasurers report. Becky Sullivan seconded. Motion passed.

PRESIDENTS ANNOUNCEMENTS – Randall Kamm thanked everyone for doing a great job. Bob Peek for keeping our courts looking good for our tournaments and league nights. Dewey and Randall for power washing courts 17 and 18. Keith Schafer for doing stats and Becky Sullivan for being recording Secretary this year.

Randall Kamm completely redesigned the website to reflect current technology. The website can be viewed on various devices like computers, tablets and phones and is responsive on all screen sizes. He will work on improving the technology and keeping the website fresh for next year.

World Tournament - Lansing, Michigan hosted the World Tournament this year and it is hoped that all our members got a chance to experience pitching in a large tournament and that everyone had a great time and will pitch in future World Tournaments as well as more local regional tournaments.

Dewey Howard – Dewey won the Traveling Plaque this year for the first time after pitching with the club for over 35 years. Dewey also received his 50 year membership patch from the NHPA. Bill Schaner moved to accept the President's announcements. Seconded by Keith Schafer. Motion passed.

OLD BUSINESS – None

NEW BUSINESS

Election of Officers: 2024 Election of Officers – Terms beginning January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2026.

President – **Randall Kamm**. Nominated by Becky Sullivan and seconded by Bob Peek. Randall Kamm accepted by acclamation.

Vice President – **Clayt Robinson**. Per email Clayt stated if no one else runs he would accept any nomination as Vice President for the next 2 years. Evah Cole also nominated Clayt Robinson. Per email Clayt accepted.

Recording Secretary – **Becky Sullivan** was nominated by Keith Schafer. Becky Sullivan accepted by acclamation.

Treasurer – **Randall Kamm** – Randall Kamm was nominated by Becky Sullivan and seconded by Keith Schafer. Randall Kamm was elected by acclamation.

Statistician – **Keith Schafer** – Keith Schafer was nominated by Becky Sullivan. Keith Schafer accepted by acclamation.

Presentation of Awards:

Keith Schafer: League Champion 37 wins, High Game Trophy 72.0% - 140 points, High Game over average 30.71%, 70% patch.

Bob Peek: High Average with 69 average pts per game

Paul Bachelor: Most Improved. 6.11% improvement, 60% Game Patch

Clayt Robinson: Men's Class Champion - 471 pts.

Chris Nyenhuis: Sportsmanship (Men's Division), Rookie Patch 1st year, 20% Game Patch

Evah Cole: Women's Class Champion - 462 pts.

Mike McDaniel: Elders Class Champion - 496 pts., 50% Game Patch

Tina Schafer: Sportsmanship (Women's Division)

Valerie Jones: Rookie Award 1st year, 30% Game Patch

Paul "Dewey" Howard: City Champion Traveling Plaque 492 pts.

Adjournment

Motion to adjourn meeting by Becky Sullivan. Seconded by Valerie Jones. Meeting was adjourned at 8:22pm.

Submitted By:

Becky Sullivan – Recording Secretary